O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONA

Workforce Council

MEETING AGENDA
June 21, 2018
8:30 am to 10:00 am

Welcome Message

Report: DC Metro’s Foreign-born Workforce
Labor Market Update

One-Stop Operator’s Report

Executive Director’'s Report
® Approve Past Meeting Minutes
e Virginia Career Works
2018-2019 WIOA Youth Waiver & Low Income Policy Approval
Operator RFP Update
Consent Agenda
Executive Committee & Council Membership Update

Public Comment Period
Update: Economic Development, Education, & Workforce Partners

Adjourn

UPCOMING MEETINGS
September 27, 2018
December 6, 2018
March 14, 2019
June 13, 2019

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204

Daniel Gomez
Mark White
Alex Cooley

Alamelu Dev

David Remick

David Remick
Various Speakers

Doniel Gomez

WIOQA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.

)






| Centen For
scheol of Policy REGIONAL
and Covernment ANALYSIS
CEORCE MASON UNIVERSINTY

New Working Paper: 18-001

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater
Washington Region

May 29, 2018

Prepared by:

Center for Regional Analysis
Schar School of Policy and Government
George Mason University

Dr. Mark C. White (mwhite3d@gmu.edu)

Spencer A. Shanholtz (sshanhol@gmu.edu)



Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

Roughly 1.4 million (26 percent) of the 5.4 million people living in the jurisdictions served by the Metro
Washington Council of Governments (hereafter, referred to as the Greater Washington region') were
born outside of the United States, according to the US Census Bureau’s 2016 American Community
Survey. Figure 1 shows that since 2010, the region has added an average of 41,000 net new
international immigrants annually.? This immigration has been especially important over the past half-
decade, as more domestic residents have left the region than moved into the region. Without
international immigration, the region would have experienced only marginal popuiation gains.
Approximately 46 percent (638,000 residents) of the region’s foreign-born population have become
naturalized citizens and make the United States their permanent hame.

Figure 1: Components of Population Change in the Greater Washington Region

120,000 120,000

100,000 100,000

80,000 80,000
=+
o 60000 o000 2
-]
2 o
2 2
2 400 10000 £
§ y
i g
] [=]
& 20000 w0000 F
e @
m

¢ 0
0000 | ESiNatural Ingrease 2 20,000
CINet Int’l Migration
-40,000 EmNet Domestic Migration 40,000

===Total Change
-60,000 -B0,000
2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017

Source: US Cenus Buredu, Popuiotion Esimates Progrom. V2217

In addition to supporting population growth, both naturalized citizens and non-citizen immigrants make
vital contributions to the regional workforce. This paper looks specifically at a key subset of the region’s
immigrant population—foreign-born, non-citizen workers. These workers account for 462,000—or
almost 15 percent—of the approximately 3.1 million workers in the Greater Washington regional

! Throughout this paper, we define the Greater Washington Region as the area served by the Metropolitan
Washington Council of Governments (MWCOG). This region consists of: the District of Calumbia; the Maryland
counties of Charles, Frederick, Montgomery, and Prince George's; and the Virginia counties of Arlington, Fairfax,
Loudoun, and Prince William and Virginia Cities of Alexandria, Fairfax, Falls Church, Manassas, and Manassas Park.

? These data are drawn from the US Census Bureau’s Population Estimates Program. They measure population change by
jurisdiction between July 1 and June 30.



workforce. They help regional employers meet their demand for labor and talent, particularly in
industries such construction, hospitality and information technology.

Using the Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) files from the 2016 American Community Survey, this
paper paints a more detailed portrait of this key workforce demaographic. } We look specifically at where
foreign-born, non-citizen workers live within the region, when they arrived, where they are from, and
their level of educational attainment.” We also examine what these workers do and the types of jobs
they fill. Combined, this information illustrates the contributions that foreign-born, non-citizen workers
make to the Greater Washington economy.

Characteristics of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workforce

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers are most concentrated within the Greater Washington region’s more
urbanized areas. Figure 2 highlights where foreign-born, non-citizen workers live within the region. The

Figure 2: Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

Foreign Born,
Non-Citizen Workers
Greater Washington Region

Foreign born, non-cilizen workers
as a % of total workforce
D Grealer Washingion Junsdictions
2% - 5%
51% - 10%
M 1% - 14 6%
[ 14 7o - 30%
R 20 1% - 6%

Avcw Mean 2+ 14 7%

b)
Source: 2016 American Community Survey, Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS} files

? Answering the questions put forward by this paper required use of the American Community Survey Public Use Microdata
Sample (PUMS) Files. The PUMS files can be utilized to tahulate statistics not supported by standard, published Census tables,
As a resuit, we were able to access information not only about specific demographic groups (e.g. foreign-born, non-citizen
workers), but also getting that information for our focused geography. The PUMS data corresponds with Public Use Microdata
Areas (PUMAs) which are units of geography used by the US Census with populations of around 100,000, in urban areas a single
county will be comprised of multiple PUMAs. Likewise, in less populous areas a single PUMA may be comprised of multiple
counties.

% 1t should be noted that while these data provide information about whether foreign-born workers are citizens or non-citizens,
but they do not pravide any information about the fegal status of non-citizens.



area with the greatest concentration is in northwest Prince George’s County, where anywhere from 30
to 45 percent of workers living in those areas are foreign-born, non-citizens. The populations in these
areas have significant Hispanic populations. For instance, the population of Langley Park, Maryland is 82
percent Hispanic; Chillum and Hyattsville are 46 and 37 percent Hispanic, respectively.” Other areas with
greater than average proportions of foreign-born, non-citizen workers include Montgomery County’s
Rockville and Gaithersburg areas, Northeast DC, South Arlington, Alexandria, Manassas and Manassas
Park, and areas such as Fairfax County’s Annandale, Herndon, Centerville, and the Mt. Vernon areas.

Figure 3 shows that less than 20 percent of foreign-born, non-citizen workers immigrated since 2010,
About one-third of all foreign-born, non-citizen workers arrived before 2000, and around 80 percent
have been here at least 10 years.

Figure 3: Year of Entry for foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

60%
50% 48.3%
40%
30%

22.2%

20% 17.2%

Percent of Forelgn-borm, Non-dtiten Workers

10%

1.8%
=
Before 1960 1960-1969 1970-1979 1980-1989 1990-1999 2000-2008 2010-2014 2015 or later
Source: US Census Bureaw ACS 2018, GMU Center for RegionolAnalysis

0.2% 0.5%

Relative to the regional workforce overall, foreign-born, non-citizen workers tend to have lower levels of
educational attainment. Figure 4 shows that approximately half of these workers have a high school
degree or less, compared to 24 percent for the regional workforce overall. However, as will be shown
below these workers nevertheless make critical contributions to construction and service occupations
that often do not require extensive post-secondary education. ®

® These data are drawn from the American Community Survey’s 2012-2016 survey. The S-year surveys are required to provide
detailed data for populations with less than 65,000 residents because they provide a sample size large enough to provide
accurate data.

® Given the fluidity of education levels for people under the age of 25, educational attainment data are commonly anly given for
all people age 25 and elder, but in this paper we were unable to follow this convention for several reasons. The nature of our
source datz would not all us to examine these data by age cohort without creating unacceptably high margins of error. As a
result, these data show the educational attainment levels of all foreign-born, non-citizen workers, regardless of age.



Many foreign-born, non-citizen workers also represent an important source of skilled and educated
workers, as many of these workers come with—or come for—post-secondary degrees. Roughly one-
third {33.5 percent) of foreign-born, non-citizen workers have post-secondary degrees. This figure trails
the regional average of 53 percent, but nationally only 29 percent of workers aged 18 and older have
post-secondary degrees.’ As a result, the Greater Washington region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers
are about as likely to have a post-secondary degree as all workers nationwide. ®

Figure 4: Educational Attainment of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington Region

5%
@ Non-Citizen, Foreign-Born Workers
| D Greater Washington Region Workfarce
0%
17.4%
5% | 15.8%
[
3 12.T™
= 20%
=
B |
%
£ 15% 16.0%
3
3
[-%
10%
(1) i
|
0% 1
Less than High Schoal High school Assoclates degres or Bachelors Degree Graduate or
diploma/GED Somae Collega Profestlonal Degree

Sugece: US Census Bureou ACS 2016, GMILI Center for RegionaiAnalyiis

7 2016 American Community Survey.

# It should be noted that within the region the educational attainment of foreign-born, naturalized citizen warkers is very much
consistent with the overall workforce. For instance, 53 percent of the regional warkforce overall and 52 percent of foreign-
born, naturalized citizen workers has at least a bachelor’s degree. As a result, within the Greater Washington region foreign-
born, naturalized citizen workers tend to have much higher overall levels of educational attainment than foreign-born, non-
citizen workers.



Sources of foreign-born, non-citizen workers

The region’s immigrant workers are from all over the world, with the majority (approximately 55
percent) coming from Latin America. These workers account for 8.2 percent of the region’s total
workforce, Another 24 percent are from Asia, 13 percent from Africa, and over 6 percent from Europe.
Figure S shows the proportion of immigrant workers by their country of origin.

The foreign-horn, non-citizen workers from Latin America are primarily from Central America.
Salvadorans comprise the single largest group of immigrant workers, as almost 1 in 4 immigrant
workers are from El Salvador. Guatemala (6.1 percent) and Honduras (5.6 percent) were also
notable sources of Central American immigrant workers. Mexican immigrants represented 5.8
percent of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers.

Indian workers represent 6 percent of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers making
them the most common source from Asia, followed by Chinese (3.0 percent) and Filipino (2.7
percent) workers.

Ethiopians were the most common African source of foreign-born, non-citizen workers,
comprising 3 percent of the total.

Figure 5: Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the Greater Washington region by country of origin

El Salvador

tndia | 6.2% ‘

Guatemala 6.1%

r . I

Mexico | 5.8

Honduras | 3 5.6
Ethiopia | WERES
China [ERIA

Bolivia 2.9%

Philippines | iyl
Canada . 1.0%
Bangladesh ! 0.7%

5% 10% 15% 20% 25%
Praportion of Total Foreign-Born, Mon-Citizen Workers
Saurce: U Cemiug lureauACT J0I6,  GMU Center for Regicndl Analysis

0

ES



Figure 6 shows the most commeon world region of origin for foreign-born, non-citizen workers in
different parts of the Greater Washington region. Not surprisingly, Latin American workers comprise the
greatest share throughout most of the region. Asian foreign-born, non-citizen workers are most
prevalent in rural Montgomery County, Northwest DC, and Northern and Southwest Fairfax County.
African immigrant workers represent the greatest share of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in Eastern
Montgomery County around areas such as Fairland and White Oak, Maryland.

Figure 6: Most common world region of origin for foreign-born, non-citizen workers

| World Region of Origin
' Foreign Born,

Non-Citizen Workers
Greater Washington Region

I World region of orgin wi highest
| % of total foreign born,
nan-citizen workers

E Grealer Washington Junisdictions
Alrico
Asa

| Lat:n Amenca

Source: 2016 American Community Survey, Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) files



The role of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in the regional workforce

In arder to hetter understand the role that they play in the Greater Washington regional economy, we
examined the extent to which foreign-born, non-citizens fill jobs in a number of broad occupational
groups. We focused on occupational data because it gives us a firmer understanding of what workers
actually do (e.g., the number of actual construction workers), as opposed to industry data which
provides more information about the scale of company activities (e.g., workers involved in the
construction industry which might include secretaries, accountants, and engineers in addition to
construction laborers). Figure 7 shows the proportion of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in different
occupational groups within the Greater Washington region. These figures make clear that there are
several occupational groups that rely heavily on foreign-born, non-citizen workers.

Figure 7: Proportion of foreign-born, non-citizen workers in different occupational groups

i' Fareign-Born, || % of Total

. || Non-Citizen || Occupation

.'_Qccppati_on Group _ |l Workers _1!' Workforce
Construction & extraction 65,940 52.4%
Cleaning & maintenence 52,750 48.6%
Farming, fishing, & forestry 1,150 38.0%
Food preparation & serving 43,770 32.6%
Production 14,220 28.0%
Healthcare support 10,300 21.6%
Personal care & service 21,160 21.3%
Transportation & material moving 22,870 20.7%
Life, physical, & social science 10,890 18.1%
Installation, maintenance, & repair 9,190 16.6%
Sales 33,990 14.1%
Computer & mathematical 21,520 10.1%
Healthcare practitioners 11,420 8.7%
Financial specialists 8,070 8.6%
Office & administrative support 27,980 8.6%
Architecture & engineering 5,130 8.3%
Education, training & library 14,170 7.9%
Management 30,770 7.4%
Arts, design, entertainment, sports, & media 6,350 7.3%
Community & social service 3,200 6.8%
Business operations specialists 9,280 6.3%
Protective service 3,680 4.7%
Legal 2,580 2.9%
Military 350 2.3%

Source: US Census Bureau, 2016 American Community Survey



» Construction occupations: Foreign-born, non-citizens represent a majority of workers (52
percent) filling the region’s construction occupations. In total, almost 66,000 foreign-born, non-
citizen workers fill regional construction and extraction occupations within the Greater
Washington region. More foreign-born, non-citizen workers are in construction occupations and
are a greater proportion of workers than in any other occupational group. Roughly 95 percent of
these workers are from Latin America. Over 28,300 construction workers, or 43 percent of the
region’s foreign-born, non-citizen construction workers, are from El Salvador. These workers are
not only vital to the region’s construction industry, but these construction occupations are also
important for the workers. Many foreign-born, non-citizen workers fill relatively low wage jobs,
but the median annual wage for the region’s construction workers is $46,114, which is roughly
87 percent of the overall median average wage of $53,310.°

¢ Cleaning and maintenance occupations: Foreign-born, non-citizens fill just under half {49
percent) of workers in the region’s cleaning and maintenance occupations. As a result, they are
important sources of labor not only for home cleaning services, but also for the region’s hotel
and hospitality industries. Unlike construction which is a male-dominated industry, women
make up a greater proportion of workers in cleaning occupations. The median annual wages are
also significantly lower at approximately $28,000, or just over half of the regional median wage.
More than 90 percent of the foreign-born, non-citizen workers in cleaning and maintenance
occupations are from Latin America, predominantly El Salvador, as well as Guatemala and
Honduras.

¢ Food preparation and serving: There are almost 44,000 foreign-born, non-citizens working in
the region’s food preparation and serving occupations. These workers represent a third of all
regional workers in this occupational group. There are many part-time, low-wage jobs within
this occupational group, and the average annual wage is approximately $24,300. Roughly 72
percent of the foreign-born, non-citizen workers in this occupational group are from Latin
America.

+ Sales: Almost 34,000 foreign-born, non-citizens work in sales occupations, making it the fourth
largest occupational group for these workers, Retail salespersons and cashiers are some of the
most common occupations within this occupational group, many of which are part-time and
relatively low-paying jobs. Approximately 40 percent of the foreign-born, non-citizens in this
occupational group are from Latin America, 34 percent from Asia, and 19 percent from Africa.

e Transportation and material moving: Almost 23,000 foreign-born, non-citizen workers fill
transportation and material moving occupations such as taxi drivers, truck drivers, and

? Dccupational wage data are drawn from the US Bureau of Labor Statistics 2017 Occupational Employment Statistics. They are
the average annual wages for occupational groups in the Washington-Arlington-Alexandria, DC-VA-MD-WV Metropolitan
Statistical Area (MSA). The M5A is a somewhat broader geographic area than what we have termed the “Greater Washington
region” which we define as the service area of the Metro Washington Council of Governments.



warehousing workers, More than half of these workers come from Latin America (56 percent)
and especially El Salvador. African foreign-born, non-citizens are the next most common group
(23 percent) with a number of workers coming from Ethiopia and Ghana.

Personal care and service: There are over 21,000 foreign-born, non-citizen workers working in
personal care and service occupations. These workers account for over 20 percent of the
region’s total workforce. The occupations in this group tend to be relatively low-paying
($26,100/year), such as childcare workers, hair dressers, recreation workers, and personal
services. Foreign-born, non-citizens in these occupations come from a wide array of regions
including Latin America (46 percent), Asia (27 percent), Africa (17 percent) and Europe (9
percent).

Production: Foreign-born, non-citizen workers represent about 28 percent of the region’s
50,000 production workers. Common production occupations within the region are somewhat
different that those found in more traditional manufacturing regions. For instance, within the
Greater Washington region common production occupations include assemblers, bakers, and
laundry and dry-cleaning workers. Over 70 percent of these workers come from Latin America,
18 percent from Asia, and 7 percent from Africa.

Farming, fishing and forestry: Within the Greater Washington region there are only about 3,000
people working in farming, fishing and forestry occupations, but foreign-born, non-citizen
workers account for almost 2 out of every 5 workers in this occupational group. For industries
such as vineyards or aquaculture, these laborers an essential part of their workforce.

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers alsc fill jobs that require high levels of formal education

Many of the activities mentioned above such as construction, childcare, cleaning services and others are
vital for supporting the region and its growth and provide employment opportunities for people with
less formal education. However, there are also many foreign-born, non-citizen workers that provide
important sources of labor for many in-demand and high-skilled occupations. At a time when a large
number of regional employers lament the lack of skilled workers, particularly in fields like information
technology, foreign-born, non-citizen workers help fill some of those regional talent gaps.

Computer and mathematical occupations: Over 21,000 foreign-born, non-citizen workers work
in computer and mathematics occupations, representing 10 percent of the region’s total
employment within this occupational group. Roughly three-quarters of foreign-born, non-citizen
warkers in computer and math occupations are from Asia. Many of the region’s IT employers
are government contractors and therefore require US citizens, but without this segment of the
workforce the challenge in finding skilled IT talent would be even more pressing than it is
currently. In fact, these workers further enhance the talent pool because they are more likely to
have an advanced degree. Figure 8 shows that within the region over half (55 percent) of the
foreign-born, non-citizen workers in computer and math occupations have graduate or



Figure 8: Educational Attainment of workers in Computer and Mathematical Occupations

60% 1
O Foreign-born, Non-citizen
Computer and Math
0% Workforce
O Regional Computer and Math
Workforce
a0%
v
£
(=]
=
S 30%
O
o
<]
[~
g
& 20%
| 16.6% |
|
10% |
o~ ! 15 |
High School or Less Auoclates Degree or soime Bachelors Degrae Graduate or Professional
college Degree

Saurce: US Census Bureau ACS 2018, (MU Cemler for Realonol Analsis

professional degrees. By contrast, only about 37 percent of the all regional workers in computer
and math occupations have graduate or professional degrees.

¢ Management: There are almost 31,000 foreign-born, non-citizens working in management
occupations throughout the Washington Metro region. Although they make up a relatively small
proportion of the total number of workers within these occupations (7 percent), management
occupations have the fifth most foreign-born, non-citizen workers. It is also an occupational
group that tends to pay relatively higher wages and requires greater levels of formal education.
Approximately 68 percent of foreign-born, non-citizens have at least a bachelor’s degree; 40
percent have a graduate or professional degree. Among fareign-born, non-citizen workers in
management occupations within the Greater Washington region, 34 percent are from Asia
(India, Korea), 33 percent from Latin America (El Salvador), 18 percent from Europe (UK,
Germany), and 10 percent from Africa (Nigeria, Ethiopia).’®

¢ Llife, physical, & social science: Roughly 18 percent of workers filling life, physical and social
science occupations within the Washington region are foreign-born, non-citizens. Within the
region, common science occupations include people working in hard sciences like chemistry,
biology, and medicine, as well as social sciences like economics. Not surprisingly, these workers
tend to be highly educated. Almost 9,600 of the 10,900 (88 percent) foreign-born, non-citizens

" These proportions vary throughout the region. Foreign-born, non-citizen workers in management occupations that live in
Northern Virginia are primarily from Asia (47 percent) and Latin America (30 percent), in the District of Columbia they are
primarily from Europe (37 percent} and Latin America (29 percent), and in suburban Maryland Counties they are mostly from
Latin America {39 percent).

10



filling these occupations have graduate or professional degrees; 7,200 of which have doctoral
degrees. Almost half of these workers are from Asia, and another 27 percent are from Europe.
China is the single largest source of these workers, as just under 20 percent of the foreign-born,
non-citizens working in these occupations.

Concluding thoughts

Foreign-born, non-citizen workers play an important and significant role in the Greater Washington
regional workforce. These workers represent almost one out of every six workers in the region, and for
some occupational groups such as construction and cleaning and maintenance they comprise roughly
half of the regional workforce. As a result, employers that hire significant numbers of these workers
would face serious workforce challenges if they were unable to access this pool of workers.

A majority of foreign-born, non-citizen workers lack post-secondary education and therefore work
primarily in relatively lower wage occupations. This can create significant challenges for these warkers
given the region’s high cost of living, and especially housing costs. Addressing a wide array of regional
challenges related to transportation, workforce housing, and access to education and training will not
only benefit these workers, but all the region’s lower-wage workers.

A segment of the region’s foreign-born, non-citizen workers also make important contributions to
meeting the demand for in-demand skills. These workers comprise 10 percent of the workers in the
region’s computer and mathematical occupations. Although this is a relatively smaller share thanin
other occupational groups, the region’s employers have tens of thousands of IT jobs that are unfilled
due to a lack of available talent. Attracting more skill immigrants and retaining those that graduate from
area institutions (e.g., University of Maryland, George Mason University) can have a real impactin
closing the talent gap.

11



149719 LAY Iqew apA 1B oae apdond dnop,

11vyOl

&

(8L0zgyoteN-UEr) /L Ad €D
180d3Y IONYINHO443d YOIM
HOLVYH3dO 40O1S INO

12UNOD) B2I0JYIOM

O







£ = Suapuodsas jo oy
9l = siuapuodsal jo ‘oN

ludy U PAIBILS 1NG E) W BUOP 3IOM SAPAPUI EIEQ _BDIAIIS J0 Apjenb jjesaA0 au yilm paysnes sem, ) uonsanD  DOM-PId
‘udy Ui PR321U2 ING £ U SUOP YIOM SAPMII B1eQ) _BOIaS JO AJEND JJBIBAD tq Lt paYSOes SEm L, S uonsenD  DOM-CILR

‘sbiem Aunoy Buwm) xajy anoge paues
%6 9L W00 625 Bu12q 155Uy 8u LIw sy 11§ Sem sBiem Bunsels eBRIAAY ‘SOISIDU! PUBLIBD U UM @39M. AL LA
slwawadrid £0 (B10) JosE'€R = sqof uo paoed saalodwsa enbrun 01 UM Sluswased qof Jo Jaquwny A SI10Z1

siyeuag Mand Bupnpw siousn enbrun ase ¢czg  DOA-Z Cr

£B1'E JOMt'Es
SISIOHE JO ¢ Byl S153URE QN J0) Sois Buipnpxy  slysuag 2GNY Jo) sou] BUIPNRU] QAN PSHSIA GEP'C..
UORIALUGD BIUOPHON BA Ul paL0dE €lEp Lo paseq S 64'8H ‘OF 'S4 samnseapy
'$151U30 OM) BU) A papInCId S1BIEP pL A OF QL# PUE' b O Z§ SINSBEW J0

H 1117
B B “Ka110d SIEIS i SoUBROWICa U] PoYiNad PUE Peulel HElS 2uljuduy Jo JagquinN 1]
e B ‘palajdwod sanaoe \uswdoieasp [euoissaoid jes ETTCRES] Sl
STUNSYIN TTVNNNY
%S6 %001 s)Nsar A3ANS UONIBJSIES SBWOISHI ssausng vl
%l6 %Z ¥8 SINS3) ASANS UONIEISNES JBII0ISNI 19)aas qor [
€8 { JEIS SBOMIBG SSBUISNG JBULIB JO DAISNJIUI JBIS SINAITS SSauIsng o
do)5-3UQ )0 JO UG AQ PAdOEASP UONNICS B PAAIZIE) PUE PISU BIIOPIOM DBLLAP B pey
Oy BUO St PAAIES, Jafoidwa uy) YeIS S90pMUBS sSaUISNg Aq panias siakojdwa Jo sequny
GiE oZi [1Tleal:THTo] 143
SWa)SAS |BI0| SY) PUB UGNIAUUDY SUOPUCAA EXBIA U paydjew SJop0 Qo MaU JO JaqLuny
[EEEETRTTY] ssajood sauisnpu puewap-m s,woibar sy Jod pioal Jo swaysAs| 0L
1 57 WwaysAs Gupjor) [B30| 3] PUE UORIBULOY SAIOPPOAA BIIENA 0)tn palsIua 190 GOl MaU JO JSquiny
£z 68 mIoDas jo swiapsAs|  LoL
JET0] BU} PUB UOHIBUUOY SUOPIOAN BILBIA 0l pBIBUS SIBMO QO] MaU j0 Jaqumny
payIes] JON payORJ] 10N {(Auowom| €6
| 3I11) salnsnpul puewap-u) s,uoiBar sy sad PaVIENE SIEIUIPAIT SOIOPUOM IO Jaqumpy
0 0 (Ao vOIW | S11LL) 1B10) Uy PAUIElE SIENUBPRID 3210JOM JO JqUINN L6
pavyoRly 10N PaYoRI] JON (L) ]
YOI | 3ILL) saujsnpul pugtwap-ui s,ucibas ay) sad pelejdwod samoe Bunel) Jo sequny
b v (Ao wou 1 8L je1o) u pa)sidwed saplAoe Buuies Jo Jequiny L8
SOOA WY BIEP JBJ3Y | SOOA WOy elep J1Bjay T —— 3
i SIUNSYIW ATHILYYND
PaYIEIL 1ON PoOBIL 10N (huovom Lepy)| <@
sausapul puelwsp-u suoiba) auy tad siwsg dois-auQ aY) 6} PIINGIAIE S3NY JO JAquINy
L z [X:]
(Auo YO | 3piL) suajuag doig-sug auy) o} painguile sany Jo Jaquiny
&l £ (YOI ur pepicutia 350Y) SB paulep @e sjuedioiped] g
maN) ‘s1awen doig-aug) ay) Joj (s1ewo)snd 1axsss qol) siuedpped, mau jo Jaquinyy
:15:] rov'L o | 4
(Avowsey § 013 w pasaisiba sseyaas qol aanae si pasasibas jo vopuaq) podas
16 su)sis (80| 8Y PUB UOIDBULIDD SCHIOA BB Ul passisiBal ssayaas gol jo Jaquiny
BZl £C8 sJawolsnd dojs auo mau - Jojua)| €€
uatfojdwz uoiBuiry pue 'Jejua) JuawdojaasQ S2I0RUON BUPUBX3]Y SIONSIA 0 raquny
192°C GBY SIONSIA |BJOL - fajuan| VE
wawihojdwz uoiBupy pue "SB1Ua2) uswdojaasg SI0PIOM EUPUEXS]Y SIO)ISIA JO JAQUIAN
E16'6 254°C $9li5qam JaluaD Juswiojdws uoibuy pue Ja)uas) Z
wawdo[aAs(Q SIOPPOM BUPLEXITY "UONIDUUDT) SI0PHOA BIUIBAA O] SIONSIA JO 13qUINY
¥anway EETHERY] 1
pineq Aqpainauisig | pieq Aq painquisia S2UMIpUSdx@ PN} YOIM
£0 10} pajep|losuod SAHNSYIW ATHLNOW

23y

J20M

{8102 JEW-URT) 2L Ad €O - DNINOLINOW IINVINHOINTd YOIMi_ ‘oN's |







6/15/2018

One Stop Operator Report -
" Arlington Alexandria Regional
Workforce Council

£ June 15, 2018

O
Workforce Councll ICATT o

One Stop Operator priorities - PY 2017

fiit =

One Stop One Stop Center
Operations Certification
Committee
WIOA Compliance WIOA Performance
Monitoring Monitoring
o e o
: Workloe: Coundil ICATT

-~







One Stop Operations
Committee

II
» Committee comprises of 9 partners, 2 Centers and
RWC. Co-chairs are the 2 One Stop center
Directors

1
» Jan 12 - Co-chairs meeting to determine
priorities. Outcome:

!
\
1
» Conduct regular Business Services meeting of all

1
partners and the 2 One Stop centers
> Set-up as
onwards.
wC

1
menthly meeting from March
2 sday of the Muni,

Organized by \ |
» Feb 22 - One Stop Operations Committee meeting
outcomes:

i
1
»  Partners and centers a?reed an improvin,
communication and collaboration to be an effective
comprehensive one stop system

> Partners invited Lo attend Monthly meetings

\
= Tool belng developed to share information of
programs o improve co-enrolimen!

i
> May 7 - One Stop Operations Committee meeting
> Aﬁreed on format of toal for sharing program
€l

1
gibility Information. Tool being developed.
ey

-
-
> Agreed to share information on current customer
satisfaction measures to explore if the region can
have some common measure
Norkior e Council

ICATT

Comprehensive One Stop
Center Certification

!
1

> AEC certification
>

|
submitted to VCCS Oct 31, 2017

|
» DARS completed ADA compliance review of AEC
*  YCCS conducted Onsite review of AEC in January 2018 III L
» AEC one stop center certification approved in a

probationary status by VAWDS subject to one pending

ADA item - signage in some rooms

!
» AEC in compliance with Arlington County ADA
regulations and i5 contenting DARS finding.

1
> ADAWDC certification and ADA compliance review to be
completed by June 2018

> WOC certification

|
1
> VCCS conducted Onsite review of AEC in January 2018
»  DARS completed ADA comphiance review of WDC.
Pending report.

> Once ADA report Is received ,
One Stop Center certification
o

to submitted along with
forms.
worsloze Council

ICATT -

6/15/2018







6/15/2018

Monitoring

o

vioreloree Council

WIOA Compliance

1

> VCCS completed the State
compliance monitoring April 30 -
May 8, Pending report from VCCS.

1 bk
|!I .'.I
» Local monitoring conducted Feb 23 vy
to May 11 per local compliance |
monitoring policy.

>

» Financial

Draft reports submitted to AEC and
WDC for inputs. Based on

!
response, final compliance reports
completed. Review covers

» Programmatic

»  Administrative

WIOA Performance
Monitoring

o

Wordonre Counei)

1
> Performance Measures - refer Q1-Q3
reports

» 14 Quarterly measures
» 2 Annual measures

» Data compiled from 3 systems

» AEC
» WDC
> Vaw(

74
ICATT







6/15/2018

II
Contact:
Alamelu Dev
Lead Consultant - ICATT Consulting
Alamely.Dev@icatt. net
Waorcloree Coungil ICATT g ’







WIOA Funding Balances as of 4/30/18

Full Allocation Expenses to Date Current Balance  20% allowable carryover

WOIA Alexandria
WIOA ALX YOUTH 60,830.28 55,895.16 4,935.12 12,166.06
WIOA ALX ADULT 122,643.08 98,048.94 24,594,14 24,528.62
WIOA ALX DISLOCATED 96,034.88 96,034.88 0.00 19,206.98
TOTALWIOA ALX 279,508.24 249,978.98 29,529.26 55,901.65
WIOA Arlington 0.00
WIOA ARL ADMIN 70,733.80 56,796.31 13,937.49 14,146.76
WIOA ARL YOUTH 96,929.82 91,376.74 5,553.08 19,385.96
WIOA ARL ADULT 176,607.23 135,477.18 41,130.05 35,321.45
WIOA ARL DISLOCATED 83,558.91 78,854.35 4,704.56 16,711.78
TOTAL WIOA ARL 427,829.76 362,504.58 65,325.18 85,565.95
WIOA Consortium
WIOA Consortium ADMIN 70,733.80 56,796.31 13,937.49 14,146.76
WIOA Consortium YOUTH 157,760.10 147,271.90 10,488.20 31,552.02
WIQA Consortium ADULT 299,250.31 233,526.12 65,724.19 59,850.06
WIQA Consort DISLOCATED 179,593.79 174,889.23 4,704.56 35,918.76
TOTAL WIOA CONSORTIUM  707,338.00 612,483.56 94,854.44 141,467.60

Status for requirement to spend 40% of Adult & DW funding on training:

Alexandria: 37%
Arlington: 27%
Consortium: 32%

Status for requirement to spend 20% of Youth funding on Work Experience:

Alexandria: 76%
Arlington: 78%
Consortium: 77%






%CE'SET

%EEETT
%L9'9L

%95°LL

%507911
%16'C0T
%81'0C1

%19°06
%56°178
%65°170T
%ET V0T

|ans7 pajesodap 40 %

0°00T
99%9¢
£€8
£99

£'99
89L°ETS
G'/8
0°00T

9L
TL9'7S
6'88
€€8

JIUBWIOLIDd |enldy

6L

aujjaseg
SEL
0°L8

0'98
LTY'6S
058
0'e8

T'v8
00S'SS
0'S8
008

[9Aa7 pajeljodaN

uojduljiy/elpuexaly :ZT Yam1

JeaA T uiyum Juawuleny |eluapas)

11x3 183je J491ieny pug s8ujuie] uelpaspy

X3 Ja)e Jayend Yly uawAojdwz

1x3 Jaye J9)enp pug JusawAojdwy
YINoA

Jesh T ulym Juawuieny [BRU3PaL)

X3 439} 13enp pug sSuruie] ueIpay

1IX3 J3)4e J31EeND Yy JuawAojdw

11X3 J3)ye Japeny pug JuawAiojdwy
SIOM PRIRIO0|SI]

JeaA T uiyum juswuleny [enuapal)

}X3 J93je Jaieny pug sSuluiel ueipain

NX3I Jaye Janenp Yiy JusawAiojdw3

}1X3 J91je Jaeny pug uawAo|dwy
npYy

JONVINHOIYHId VOIM HILUYND QHIHL LTAd/STAd







O

ALEXANDRIA/SARLINGTON REGIONMA

Workforce Council

MEETING MINUTES
April 12, 2018

Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd., Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204
8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m.

Attendance: Kate Bates, Dottie Brown, Karen Brown, Tamela Brown (representing Lisa Bauer),
Dennis Desmond, Howard Feldstein (representing Jeanne Booth), Phyllis Gandy (representing
Kris Martini), Ellen Harpel, David Harris, Elizabeth Jones, Daniel Mekibib (for Lesa Gilbert), Erik
Pages, Steve Partridge, Andrea Rubino, Marie Schuler, Ryan Touhill (representing Stephanie
Landrum)

Absent: Eduardo Achach, Patrick Brennan, Sherri Chapman, Winoka Clements, Daniel Gomez,
Kevin Lynch, Alberto Marino, Nate Mauer, Marc Olmsted, Dori Ramsey, Ann Randazzo, Cynthia
Richmond, Fernando Torrez, Landon Winkelvoss

Staff: Mary Savoy-Baucum, Alamelu Dev, Gabe Hamda, David Remick
The meeting was called to order at 8:35 a.m.

ONE-STOP OPERATOR’S REPORT:

* Alamelu Dev, ICATT Consulting, provided an update on LWDA 12’s 2" Quarter WIOA
Performance.
¢ Ms. Dev reported that the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and the Arlington

Employment Center will undergo WIOA Compliance Monitoring from April 30t to May
4th,

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

* A motion was made, seconded, and the minutes of December 7, 2017 Regional
Workforce Council meeting was unanimously approved.

* A motion was made, seconded and the FY19 One-Stop Operator Scope of Work was
unanimously approved.

* A motion was made, seconded and the WIOA Career Services Waiver, was unanimously
approved.

* A motion was made, seconded and the transfer of $68,157.31 from PY17 WIOA
Dislocated Worker funds to the PY17 WIOA Adult funds, was unanimously approved.






O

Workforce Council

¢ A motion was made, seconded, to add George Mason University, Alexandria Public

Schools — Adult Education, and 1% CDL training Center of Northern Virginia to LWDA 12's
Eligible Training Provider’s List, was unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:

* Joe Hardy provided an overview on the new “Job Plus Recovery Act”. This initiative is
sponsored by U.S. Senators Tim Kaine (D-VA), Todd Young (R-IN) and Doug Jones (D-AL),

who are members of the Senate Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions {HELP)
Committee.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE PARTNERS:

* Arlington Public Schools, 20" Annual Tech Expo, Saturday, April 28" at Wakefield High
School. Judges and volunteers needed.

* 2018 Arlington Teen Summer Expo, Saturday, April 21% at Wakefield High School, 11:00
a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

The meeting ended at 9:25 a.m.






I2311eyn) pueuagyg

SHAdOM dd3dVD
VINIDAIA







J3)Ie7")

Suruueyg

DUBULIOLID

‘ugdisap pue ‘safessowr

‘pueIq SYI0p J9218D) IUISIIA MoU
ay) 10 ssedwod pue y1eyd jeuonediavu
1) 31e 3say [, “urSessatu 23ea1d 03 [PIYM
uodn uonepunoj punos e 93ea1d 13y)ago)
jetf) sjusuoduIod UdA3s Jo pastaduios s
I211eYD puelq Y 'ssa13s JUISealsul premo)
uonisod asuewrtopsad-ysry siyy wosy Leme
asizd1ayus anof ssaow yusuoduwrod Lue
ButAoway 20Ua[[30X2 $S3[1104J3 Jo _a1E)S
MO[],, 3Y3—yI0M dNUIYINE JO aoudlIadxa
ue $137j0 [apouu sty ur pruerdd sy

jo doj 513 woiy sad1a12s FurIaA1p 2snEIaq

[e21LID ST Ia)Ieyd puelq pajeidajur uy

d31dvHD dNvdd
SHAJOM d334VD
VINIDAIA IHL






‘Op 10U $20p UONETZIULIIO 31} Jeysm SIIJIIL[> OS[E pUE _UO §2SnJ0j, 10 °, 0] $3A111s, 3YI| SYUILUDIRIS (IIA ST JOU 520P ‘SUIY

1O LSITONOTV LON S! UoIssijyj poo3 y “uotssiuw siy3 Surioeus £j1es[s aq pjnoys uoiyoe a3 ‘fnus 1ayjour yum sauired 1o a1y pue

31y ‘$23IM0531 23ed0][e ‘{030104d 10 £>1j0d E YsHqeIsa ‘vode ue e[duaiuos nok Jy Jolaeyaq se 3a3Ieul aty 0) S[qISIA 350W 313 S1 pue

s3ssa201d [euonelado pue s1njonas SwLIoJur A[39311p 1s0UI UOISSIA] “Jnoqe Suryury Aep 41243 dn 133 pinoys wa1s£g 010p10p ap

Jo 11ed st oYM 5U0£1243 Jeyar ST SIY | JUSUIA)E]S .00 0L, © skeme sI uolssiw Juswaye)s o o, & skemye si uorsia 3y p 3y Sisug

‘sanIeat yxrew srureudp pue snoniqure Sudelquis
'P33351s 0] 3P0 U SIFYIO Y31M SI)LIOQE[[0D PUE SUOIIN|OS
2anea1> satfjdde pue sdo[aaap saIop Iaa1er) eruidap

uonjeaouuy

'ssaupury pue ‘Ayredurs

‘Sutpue)siopun sumua$ Suissaidxs ‘salas )1 ajdoad
913 INOQE 531eD PUE $)23W 1 2UOAIIAD [}IM 3]qruostad
pue ‘2a1suodsar ‘my1oadsai st syIop 19917 erurSip

j10oddng

'SINS3I [NJSSIIONS pue
JUA)SISU0d BuLIaAIdP siapraoad 9o1A1as usaoxd JO Jaomiau
d]qepuadap pue [euoissajod st ss010® $9NE) 31 UOIIIE 194D

Pue yoea ySnoryy AHI{IqIpaId stres sylop) 19910 eIuIdarp

IS,

'23Udl12dX3 pauruIeans pue 1ea|d
& pue ‘sassadord sanuanie quawafedua yornb ‘sousrusauos
Jo Jam0d 3y) UT $2491[3q SYIOM 19187 RrUISIip

$5220Y

¢10J PUEBIS SHIOM I2208]) BIUISIIA S90P JeypMm

‘uonsanb ayy Iamsue sanjep ‘uoneziuesio sy jo uonepunoj pue s1eqid s105 Sulatamsun ay |,

SIANTVA






"9} IDAO JOIARYRq YSnody) paziear

pue patLiea st Ing paudisap aq ued a>uassy
puelq  ueWIAISA3, 35UIIPNE UL JO III0A 31)
u1 passadxa 3saq Afpensn st 31 3nq ‘oFenFuey
01 ut 1nd 0 pey 154 ST 23USSST "SN JO YU
£5yy uaym aaey o1 ajdoad juem am Juipeay
g 313 s13] "puelq 3y Jo jusuodwoa

[EUOLIOWS JU]] ST IDUIS5D puelg H—.ﬁmwmwﬁ—”

.i08 01 pajuea | o19yMm

aw jo3 jeyy sadunosat pue ajdoad ay
PUNOJ | 319y ST SYIOAN 19a1e]) eluiSIp
¢[92) o axjewn

SAIOM J22.Je)) RTULSIIA S0P MOY

“EO.—umMST 2] S12MsUR 20U3sSsa puelqg

‘uostad 151y GONIINY Y2 UL padioa ‘nok

Inoqe [22) 03 sadudpne anod Juem nok Jeypp

4ON3SS3

"op jou saop uoneziuedio

) JEYA SOLIE]> OS[E UL U0 SISNI0J

10, 01 SIALIS, N{I] SIUSWIDIEL)S GI2A SN JOU
Saop ‘swa)t Jo 1 SITONOTY LON ST UoISSIA]
poo3 y uoisstur siyy Sunoeus Aeap aq

pInoys uonse sy ‘AJnus Jatpoue i Jouled
40 21y pue 211y ‘s93.1n052J 21e20])E ‘020301d

10 £>1]0d e ysijqeiss ‘uonoe ue dyejdwayuod
no4 J] “I0LARYaq SE 14ILIU 1) O) I[qISIA JSOU
a3 st pue sassadoxd euonesado pue a1nonas
suLIojut AP2211p IS0UL UOISSI Inoqe Sunyury
Aep L1242 dn 303 pnoys wa)sAg 21010 21
jo 1xed s1 oLm 3U0AISAS JEYA ST ST |, TUBTUS)E)S
.0d 01, © seme s1 uoIssiu quatuae)s

24 OL, € skeae s1uolsia 3y 3 Sisug

"2210J]10M
1a3uons e pping pue 211y 03 Supjooy
$9559UISNq LIWBIIA YIIA S[enpiAIpul

3unsuuos pue Suttedard £q yimoss

STWIOUO0ID SIIULAPE SHI0A Jo21e7) RIUISIIA

¢OP SHIOM JI921e)) BIUISIIA SP0P Jegm

ruonsanb a1y s1amsue
UOISSI[A] "UOISIA 3] JA3IDE 0} Op [[iM

nox y10m 3y3 Jo uondiadsap 1puINs v

NOISSIN

‘urede pamaraal

3q P[NOYS )1 ‘UOISIA 37} PIBMO) NOK JALID
Aj1e3> 3, ue> [e3ides-diysuonefas 1o 1053
‘[eaded jo anjipuadxa ue jj 'sa21n0sal jo
SNJBA 311 JO 183] B SE UOISIIAP puelq L1343
9JLALIOW P[NOYS UOISIA 31 ], "UOIIN|OAI
u12)-3uo] 1noA sajenjuajod 1 pue
‘Inj3uruesw puelq ayy sayew 3y -a[duns
pue 3ugnidsur Y10q ST UOISIA 3y ] “sanjea
InoA £q 2A1] pue UOISSIUI INOA AR
noA yr uaddey [jim Jeym st sy sueruiSap
pue eluBIIA 10§ os[e Ing ‘WajsAs
2210J310M 31]) 10§ AJuo Jou [eoS e Jo
2A1323[Ja1 pue ‘Burydear ydiy ‘jeuonendse

2q }snui UOISIA puelg :Jydisu]

'$asSUISNQ RIUISIIA

10] ad1oppi0m Apeal-qof ‘payytjenb

© pue uelnidiip L1942 10) aj1f jo Lienb
ysiy e pue Juswfojdwa [njSuruespy

éSHIOM I92ae)) eruidarp AYm

:uonsanb ay) s1amsue uoisip pprom
a3y pue nof 1oj Juawale)s 2q o), ¢ ‘uoneadse

dufjadwos moA jo uondusap teap ‘opduns v

NOISIA






J2lqissod st Juiyifiana pue Apuadip

aul [im dom pue dn doig 'sijy op ues ap8,
‘'skes pueaq siy |, -areuorssedwoo pue papeay
AE3[D )R UIS-322.135 ‘JUapyuod s J] “s1afojdua
pue s12323s qof usamiaq diysuonepa [enysuaq
pue anbun e 3uiping 1o jassaa e s1 pueiq

SI |, "PUeIq © JO 2210A pue ‘ajk)s ‘apniipe ay)

jo uorssa1dxa saneyenb e sp Lijeuosiad puelg

yy3rsuy

Yeq anod 308 aa | -1a13980) 1uj 08 [m
2M pue ‘ISNI) INOA W13 [, “JAI[2p 01 W Uo
Junod ued no4 ‘ssauisng e a1 noA §j ‘nok dpay

0] u1od w [ ‘qof e 10§ Suryooy a1,no{ 3 -dym
€ SI) JB U3aq 34 [ JEyA Iaiew ou nok djay 0)
PaNIWOD § Otjas puaLly ajqepuadap jeyy wi ]

¢SO, 392187 ETITIIA ST OYM

‘uonsanb a1} s1omsue
Aieuostad pueig “ad10a uostad-3say

$J1 ur pajels se puelq Inof jo a[yoad ay |,

ALITVYNOSd3d

Lostwoad ino

uo I3AI[9p Qﬁwwﬁbm quatuaie)s au:_uo.&
‘UoTIO®) SIIYI $30(7, st p[noys noL Quiod
UOIS[IIP £33 Y283 Yy "UOIDULISIP [Im
I3AT[Op Ued no4 jey) uea]d pue sIHUCD
Bungiawos 2q o1 sey 3t ‘[nJasn aq o, ‘Apiom

00) puk 3UOPIaA0 U3YJo st astwold puerg

yq3isu]

"f1113dsoad drwouoda saoueape

pue {saal] saduey> 'Sassaulsnq eIUIEIIA YIIm
[ood Jua[e) pa|[iis ‘as12A1p € $103UU0D puE
‘sdojaAap ‘sayyluapI s10py J9a1en) eruidaip

EHOM 191e]) BIUIITA Wiy 328 | op ey m

‘uonsanb ay s1amsue ss1WOI]
*211qnd sy pue s1auyred ‘soako[dwa

‘pueiq ay3 usamiaq penuod Joydu ay ),

3SINOYd

‘duiBessaw Fudey-jaytew

saouanpyut A[y3iy pue aurf-jnd pueiq e

jo 1aa1p Arewtad atp st uagjo Suruoniso
10§ dn Suruss a1e Lo Jeym nok yim
utof 03 sjuem oym suoLue ) Iea[d sayew
pue s3oej oy} 03 sed 3] "A1031119) s1yads
e sauijap L[snondiqueun pue s[jqeiroddns
A7iny st uonisod sty I, *anxy pue ‘pasnsoy
‘183> ‘3[duiis aq o3 sey Suruoniso

Wy Ssug

"sassaursng Juimoid
pue Juatudojdius jnj3urueatn uaaaaq quiy
[eNA S PIUIBIIA ST SNIOM 1221 eruidap

ESAIOM 12208 RIUITITA ST IBYM

:uonsanb ayy s1amsue Juinonisoy -anfuoy ot

jo du ay3 uo nof noqe pres Juea nok yeyp

ONINOILISOd






DY
Workforce Council

WIOA Title | Youth Program Procurement — Local Waiver

Issue

* Under the Workforce Investment Act, LWDA 12 secured a waiver that allowed Title | Youth Services
to be performed at the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center.
That waiver has expired.

* Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires the competitive procurement of Title |
Youth Services, unless they are being performed by the local grant recipient.

* LWDA 12's grant recipient, Arlington County Government, would like to continue to perform Title |
Youth Services at the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center.

Background
The Department of Labor has issued the Final Rules to implement Title | of the Workforce Innovation and

Opportunity Act {WIOA). The Final Rules provides the local grant recipient and Local Workforce
Development Board (LWDB) flexibility to award grants or contracts for youth services in accordance with
WIOA sec. 123.

As it relates to competitive selection requirement, 20 CFR Part 681, Youth Activities under Title | of the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, has language that addresses questions and concerns regarding
procurement of WIOA Title | Youth Program services. In particular, Subpart C - Youth Program Design,
Elements, and Parameters, Section 681.400 language ciarifies that the competitive procurement
requirements in Sec. 123 of WIOA apply only if the LWDB chooses to award grants or contracts to youth
service providers to provide some or all of the youth program elements.

The 14 youth program elements are:

1. Tutoring, study skills training, and instruction leading to secondary school completion, including
dropout prevention strategies;

2. Alternative secondary school! offerings or dropout recovery services;

3. Paid and unpaid work experiences with an academic and occupational education component;

4. Occupational skill training, with a focus on recognized postsecondary credentials and in-demand
occupations;

5. Leadership development activities (e.g., community service, peer-centered activities);

6. Supportive services;

7. Adult mentoring;

8. Follow-up services for at least 12 months after program completion;

9. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, including drug and alcohol abuse counseling;

10. Integrated education and training for a specific occupation or cluster;

11. Financial literacy education;

12. Entrepreneurial skills training;

13. Services that provide labor market information about in-demand industry sectors and occupations;

14. Postsecondary preparation and transition activities.

The Alexandria Workforce Development Center and the Arlington Employment Center have been allowed
to perform Title ) Youth Services via a state-issued waiver under the Workforce Investment Act. Since
2011, LWDA 12’s Title | Youth Program has met its annual performance goals and maintained financial






integrity. Title | Youth Program Funding is approximately $190,000 for FY19/PY2018 (awaiting final

O

Workforce Council

allocation from VCCS).

LWDA 12's Youth Services Program Design

Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center perform the “framework
services” for LWDA 12’s Title | Youth program. These framework services include intake, objective
assessments, development of individual service strategies, case management, supportive services, and
follow-up services. Both Centers partner with the following local government and nonprofit partners to

provide free services to their youth customers for the 14 youth program elements:

Youth Program Element

Provider

1. Tutoring, study skills training, instructionand | ¢ Sylvan Learning Center
evidence-based dropout prevention and e Alexandria City Public School, GED Program,
recovery strategies that lead to completion of Adult Education High School Diploma
the requirements for a secondary school e Arlington Public School, GED Program, Adult
diploma or its recognized equivalent. Education High School Diploma
2. Alternative secondary school services, or s Alexandria City Public School, GED Program
dropout recovery services, as appropriate. e Alexandria City Campaign on Adolescent
Pregnancy
e Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition of
Alexandria City
e Alexandria City Court Service Unit
e Arlington Public School, GED Program
3. Paid and unpaid work experience that have ¢ Local Employer Referrals from the Centers’
as a component academic and occupational Business Services Teams
education, which may include - » Project Discovery: Empowerment and College
e Summer employment opportunities Preparation
and other employment opportunities
available throughout the school year;
e Pre-apprenticeship programs;
e Internships and job shadowing, and
* On-the-job training opportunities
4. Occupational skills training which may * Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workfarce
include priority consideration for training Council, Eligible Training Providers List
programs that lead to recognized
postsecondary credentials that are aligned
with in-demand industry sectors or
occupations in the local area
5. Education offered concurrently with and in e Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce
the same context as workforce preparation Council, Eligible Training Providers List
activities and training for a specific
occupation or occupational cluster
6. Leadership development opportunities, * Project Discovery: Empowerment and College

which may include community service and
peer-centered activities encouraging
responsibility and other positive social

Preparation
Alexandria Mentaring Partnership
Alexandria Court Services Unit







O

Workforce Council

behaviors during non-school hours, as
appropriate.

Supportive Services (Linkages to community

services)

+ Transportation

e Childcare

* Housing and Accommodation for youth
with disabilities

¢ Uniforms

e Referrals to Healthcare

e Educational Testing

Alexandria City Department of Community
and Hurnan Services

Arlington Department of Human Services
Legal Services of Northern Virginia
Washington Metropolitan Area Transit
Authority

8. Adult mentoring for the period of Various partnerships with local and regional
participation and a subsequent period, for a mentorship-focused CBOs
total of not less than 12 months

9. Follow-up services for not less than 12 Alexandria Workforce Development Center
months after the completion of participation, Arlington Employment Center
as appropriate

10. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, Various partnerships with local and regional
which may include drug and alcohol abuse counseling-focused CBOs
counseling and referral, as appropriate.

11. Financial literacy education Association of Financial Counselors

12. Entrepreneurial skills training Business Development Assistant Group

13. Services that provide labor market and Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce
employment information about in-demand Council
industry sectors or occupations available in Virginia Employment Commission
the local area, such as career awareness,
career counseling, and career exploration
services.

14. Activities that help youth prepare for and Alexandria City Public School

transition to postsecondary education and
training.

Arlington Public School

Project Discovery: Empowerment and College
Preparation

Volunteer Alexandria

When the Centers cannot procure free services to perform the 14 youth program elements they will follow

local government procurement procedures to purchase services for their youth customers.

Action Requested

The local grant recipient would like the Regional Workforce Council to approval a local waiver to allow
Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center to continue to perform
Title | Youth Services for Program Year 2018 (FY19).

Approved:

Chair, Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council

Date






WIOA SELF-SUFFICIENCY POLICY

REFERENCES:
¢ Federal Register, Volume 83, Number 12, Page 2642
* Federal Register, Volume 83, Number 103, Page 24495

DEFINITION OF SELF-SUFFICIENCY:
The term “low income individual” as an individual who:

* Receives, or in the past é months has received, or is a member of 2 family that is receiving or in the
past 6 months has received, assistance through the supplemental nutrition assistance program
established under the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008, the program of block grants to States for
temporary assistance for needy families program under part A of title IV of the Social Security Act,
or the supplemental security income program established under title XV! of the Social Security Act,
or State or local income-based public assistance;

* Isin a family with total family income that does not exceed the higher of the poverty line or 70
percent of the lower living standard income level;

* Isa homeless individual;

* Receives or is eligible to receive a free or reduced price lunch under the Russell National School
Lunch Act;

* Isa foster child on behalf of whom State or local government payments are made; or

* Isan individual with a disability whose own income meets this policy’s income requirement, but who
is @ member of a family whose income does not meet this policy's requirement.

Any individual who is considered to be “low income”, as defined above, is eligible to receive WIOA funded
training services in Local Workforce Development Area |2.

GUIDANCE:

The following guidelines are to be used in determining low-income eligibility. Poverty Guidelines are to be
used for the “poverty line.” The 70% Lower Living Standard Income Level appropriate to the applicant's
place of residence should be used to determine eligibility, where appropriate. The 100% of the Lower Level
Standard Income Levels are to be applied when determining whether employment leads to self-sufficiency
under WIOA Title | programs. The 100% levels are not to be used to determine “low income” eligibility.

HHS POYERTY GUIDELINES FOR 2018

Metropolitan Statistical Family Size
Areas (MSAs) | 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

48 Contiguous US States and DC || 12,140 | 16,460 20,780 | 25,100 | 29,420 | 33,740 | 38,060 42,380

2018 100% LOWER LIVING STANDARD INCOME LEVEL CHART

Metropolitan Statistical Areas Family Size
{MSAs) I 2 3 4 5 6
Washington-Baltimore, DC/MD/VAIWY 16,818 27,561 37,831 46,697 | 55,112 64,454
2018 70% LOWER LIVING STANDARD INCOME LEVEL CHART
Metropolitan Statistical Areas Family Size
{MSAs) I 2 3 4 5 6

Washington-Baltimore, DC/MD/VA/WV (11,773) 19,293 26,482 32,688 38,579 45,118

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. City
of Alexandria Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opportunity Employers.

Page I'| %






Consent Agenda

The consent agenda is a SINGLE ITEM that encompasses all the things the board would normally
approve with little comment. Items could include:

Last meeting’s minutes;

Executive Director’s report;

Training Provider approval;

Other items as determined by the chair.

How it works:

The chair decides which items will be placed on the consent agenda.

The chair distributes the consent agenda and associated documents in time for Council
members to read and review.

At the beginning of the meeting, the chair asks members if any of the consent agenda
items should be moved to the regular discussion items.

If a member requests that an item be moved, it must be moved. Any reason is sufficient
to move an item. A member can move an item to discuss the item, to query the item, or
to vote against it.

Once the item has been moved, the chair may decide to take up the matter immediately
or move it to a discussion item.

When there are no items to be moved or if all requested items have been moved, the
chair reads out loud the remaining consent items. The chair can move to adopt the
consent agenda via vote.






